10th August, 1931. b

D.D.T.Jabavu '.q..
Port Hare.

Dear Mr Ja bavu,

T have been much interested in your letter of €th inst
regarding the Mekiwane M.S. which Mr lgayi hus prepared. T am glad
t¢ see thet he has Leen awarded a consolation prise by the Inter-
national ITnstitute of African languagese. I fesxr that Lovedale will
not be «bls to undertake the publication of any M.8. offered to us by |
¥r Mgayi while he helds to the attitude adopted concerning the agree- |
ment for Don Jadu, As you are probably aware MNr Mqgeyi refused to —
#ign the agreement for that dbook, prineipally because of the clause
that Tovedale must be the sole publishers of M.8. for which it bears
the publicetion costs and risks., We must insist on that condition
and the others specified in our printed form of agreement being
agcepted by authors., In this we are siaply following the practice of

publishers in all parts of the world. r
If Mr Ngayi is now prepared to sign the agreement for Don Jadu .“

we shall consider tha matter of the publication of the Makiwame W.S. |
N

Yours sincerely,
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